From: Derek Van Buer [mailtgy
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 4:34 PM
To: David M Glassman <president@eiu.edu>
Cc: Van Buer Derek <gvanbuer@gmail.com>
Subject: FOIA Request

By the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following information:

e  All email sent to Doug Baker (President of NIU) and received emails from Doug Baker (President of NIU) for
the period of July 12013, to December 15, 2015. Please limit my request to the first 500 pages of emaiis if there are
more than 500 pages. If there are more than 500 pages, please inform me of the total number of pages, too. This
request excludes any attachments contained in the email. The email accounts at EIU can be restricted to any
president's account such as the account for former President Bill Perry, current President David Gassman, and their
executive assistants. The email accounts for President Doug Baker should include both his NIU email account and

any other email account he used.

If you are not the FOIA officer, please forward to the FOIA officer as required by statute.
Please send me the information electronically.

For any signature redacted, please indicate the name and title of the person whose signature was
redacted. '

Derek Van Buer

| RECEIVED

mob:

EIU GENERAL COUNSEL



